



CITY OF CAMBRIDGE
CAMBRIDGE, MASSACHUSETTS 02139

TEL. 349-4300
FAX. 349-4307



EXECUTIVE DEPARTMENT
ROBERT W. HEALY
City Manager

RICHARD C. ROSSI
Deputy City Manager

May 5, 1997

To The Honorable, The City Council:

In response to Awaiting Report Item No. 29, regarding status of sidewalk and street repairs on Larchwood Drive, Huron Avenue and Fresh Pond Lane, Public Works Commissioner Ralph Dunphy reports the following:

Larchwood Drive roadway and sidewalks are scheduled for construction this year. Huron Avenue from Fresh Pond Parkway to the Belmont Line is on the list for paving but may require water and sewer work first. Fresh Pond Lane will be inspected for utility patch maintenance and safety issues and placed on the Miscellaneous Roadway, Sidewalk and Ramp list for future consideration.

Very truly yours,

Robert W. Healy
City Manager

RWH/mec

Consent Agenda #7

S-259

Relative to Awaiting Report Item Number
Twenty-nine, regarding the status of
sidewalk and street repairs on Larchwood
Drive, Huron Avenue and Fresh Pond Lane.

In City Council May 5, 1997

PLACED ON FILE